THE WHITE HOUSE
' WASHINGTON:

June 24, 1938.
MEMORANDUM FOR THE P. S,
Call up Bell and ask him

about Eleanor Townsend. I thought
it was all settled.

Saturday
June 18

Dear Missy:

I learned of The President's schedule
yesterday when talking with Grace about the
HMonopoly Meeting.

Certainly, I do not want to appear to
be "pushing" along such a wonderful favor —-
but am being asked almost daily when I will
report to the New York Office =- (4lso this
being the vacation period the plans of several
are involved both here and in New York).
Their need is urgent I know. For these
reasons, and the fact that The President's
schedule takes him out of Washington so much
for the next two months, I do hope it may
be possible to "clear the deck" before they
get disconraged and appoint someone elsea
So if you can pick my case out of the millions
before him I shall be ever grateful.

052 v
.



